
From: Firsick, Michael [Michael.Firsick@ct.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2008 10:53 AM 
To: Jim Schmidt 
Subject: RE: For Your Review: EA and FONSI for ABB CE Windsor Site 
 
Jim,  
  
The Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has reviewed 
the Environmental Assessment (EA) which the US Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC) prepared for the ABB, INC. facility in Windsor, 
Connecticut. 
  
The DEP agrees with the conclusion of the EA and the Finding of No 
Significant Impact (FONSI) for this license amendment.   
  
If you have any questions please call me at 860-424-3517. 
  
Michael E. Firsick 
Supervising Radiation Control Physicist 
Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection 
 

 
From: Jim Schmidt [mailto:Jim.Schmidt@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2008 2:58 PM 
To: Firsick, Michael 
Cc: Wilds, Edward; Raymond Lorson; Laurie Kauffman; Donna Janda 
Subject: For Your Review: EA and FONSI for ABB CE Windsor Site 

Mike, 
 
Attached for your review and comment is the environmental assessment and associated finding 
of no significant impact that we intend to publish in the Federal Register before we approve the 
partial site release for the CE Windsor site.  Please note that it references NRC Inspection 
Report No. 03003754/2008 which is complete but is not yet issued.  I expect this inspection 
report, which provides a conclusion that our confirmatory surveys support approval of the partial 
site release, will be issued next week.  Your copy should arrive shortly thereafter. 
 
If you have any questions, please give me a call at 610-337-5276 or 484-868-0986 (c). 
 
Jim Schmidt 
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